
United 'Nations Nations Unies UNRESTRICTED 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

E/CN.U/^R.59 
10 Juno 19U8 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTY-NINTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York 
Friday, h June 19kQ, at 10.^5 a.m. 

Chairman: Mrs. Franklin D. ROOSEVELT United States of America 

Rapporteur: Mr. MALIK 

Members : Mr. HOOD 
Mr. LKBEAU 
Mr. STEPANENKO 

Mr. CHANG 
Mr. LOUTFI 
Mr. CASSIN 
Mrs. MEHTA 
Mr. QUIJANA 
Mr. LOPEZ 
Mr. KLEKOVKIN 

Mr. PAVLOV 

Mr. WILSON 
Mr. FONTAINA 
Mr. VHFAN 

A l s o P r e s e n t : 

Mrs. LEDON 

Representatives of Spécial!ted Agencies: 

Mr. COX 

Mr. STONE 

Mr. LEBAR 

Lebanon 

Australia 
Belgium 
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 
China 
Egypt 
France 
India 
Panama 
Philippines 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 
United Kingdom 
Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 

Commission on the Status of 
Women 

International Labour Organisa* 
tien 

International Refugee 
Organization 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organisation 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted In writing, In 
either of the working languages (English or French}, and within twenty-
four hours, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records rivision, 
Room CC-119, Lake Success. Corrections should be accompanied by or 
incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate 
symbol number and enoloeed In an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections 
can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned, if delegations 
vlll be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of 
the record. 



E/CN.V S * '59 
Page 2 

Consultants frcm Ncn-Goverr.mental Organizations; 

Miss SENDER American Federation of Labor 
Mr. VANISTENEAEL International Federation of Christian 

Trade Unions 
Miss STUART World Federation of United Nations 

Associations 
Mr. NOLDE Commission of the Churches on Interna

tional Affairs 
Mr. BROTMAN Coordinating Board of Jewish 

Organizations 
Miss STRAHLER International Committee of the Eed Cross 
Miss BURGESS International Federation of Business 

and Professional Women. 
MiSB ROBB Liaison Committee of Women's Interna-

tional Organizations 
Mise SCHAEFER International Union of Catholic Women's 

Leagues 
Mr. BIEKEKFELD World Jevish Congress 

Secretariat: 

Mr. HUMPHREY Director of the Human Rights Division 
Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Commission 

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION ON THE DRAFT DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS 
(document E/CN.4/95) 

Article Ik 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the United States, 

favoured the "broader concept contained in the Joint United Kingdom-India 

text (document E/CN.V99)» 

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out that the various texts submitted 

could "be roughly divided into two categories. The drafting committee had 

defined the fundamental right to own property with certain limitations 

(document E/CN,V95). On the other hand, the Chinese, United Kingdom and 

French texts tended to circumvent a precise statement of the problem by 

setting forth the incontrovertible fact that no one could be arbitrarily 

deprived of the right to own property. As the representative of the USSR 

had pointed out, every government in every country could accept the 

definition in the light of its own lave regulating the right. Any attempt 

to reabh a more definite statement muat involve amendments giving rise to 

/debate 



E/CN.VSE.59 
Page 3 

debate. The text proposed "by the French delegation merely constituted an 

amendment to the form of the original Geneva draft. Mr. Cassin reserved 

the right to submit a substantive amendment after a vote had been taken on 

the other texts. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) favoured adoption 

of the original Geneva draft, which stated that everyone had the right to own 

property in accordance with the laws of the State in which such property 

was situated. That formulation was especially desirable for it recognized 

that the national legislation of the various countries provided for variouB 

and different ayotems of property ownership. In order to clarify that point, 

Mr, Pavlov wished to amend the Geneva text by inserting, after the words 

"everyone has the right" the following phrase: "either alone (individually) 

or in community (association) with others". 

His amendment was intended to make clear that the right to own property 

applied to various systems of ownership: government property, property 

owned by the community, co-operative and collective property. The amended 

article would also cover what vas known in the USSE as personal ownership 

of property, which differed from private property, as understood in Western 

countries, becauae it was based on income earned from collective work. It 

would also include property owned by mutual organizations, corporations and 

various other groups in Western countries. Thus, no particular system of 

property ownership would be favoured by the article. 

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt), while he would have liked to support the 

Drafting Committee's text, said that he would accept the proposal of the 

representative of the USSE to retain the Geneva text, in the interest of 

unanimity. 

In reply to a question from Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 

Bepublics), Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) explained that the joint United 

/Kingdom 



E/CH.U/SR.59 
Page k 

Kingdom-Indian amendment (document E/CN.I+/99) vas intended as a substitute 

for the whole of article Ik, and not for the second part alone. 

Mr. Wilson pointed out that the United Kingdom amendment reduced the 

prohlem to its essence by assuring everyone freedom to enjoy ownership of 

property without interference. It took for granted the right guaranteed 

"by all countries to own property and avoided specifying who could own 

such property, how much and what type of property could be owned, as those 

questions were adequately covered by regulations contained in domestic 

legislation. Nothing in the United Kingdom version precluded common 

ownership. 

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) observed that an error had "been made in 

translating the United Kingdom text into Russian: the words "unreasonable 

interference" read illegal interference" in the Russian text. 

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic), supported 

by Mr. STEPANEXKO (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Ropublic), thought that 

the United Kingdom amendrîent lacked clarity and pracision. As the problem 

of property ownership involved ma? y controversial social fir.i économe 

questions, the definition, of h.r̂ t rî 'iis shoij.d "be qr.ita spscrfic to avoid 

multiple interrelations, E°tfc the I-r̂ ftingr Cotruttce'9 toxt and the 

United Kingdom pocondment contained such debatable concepts as "decent 

living" in the former, and "unreesonable interf6?.-once" in the latter. 

The representatives of the Ukrainian and Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 

Republics expressed reediness to accept the United Kingdom draft as an aciend-

ment to the seco:ûd part of the Geneva text. However, tnoy otrongly favoured 

the original Geneva drait, as amendod by the representative of the USSR, 

and supported Mr. Pavlova arguments in that connection. 

The CHAIRMAN'proposed that a drafting cojcm.itte9, cempooad of 

representatives of the United Lii^Com, France, ths Union of Soviet Tocialist 

/Republics 

http://cojcm.it


E/CN.U/SR.59 

Page 5 

Republics and the United States, should work out an acceptable text for 

article Ik. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) thought that the drafting committee should 

have some directive from the Commission as guidance for its work. Ho found 

the United Kingdom amendment unsatisfactory from two points of view: it 

failed to state the right to property ownership incontrovertibly, and it 

raised the technical question of determining what constituted "unreasonable 

interference". Mr. Casein therefore felt that the Commission should proceed 

to vote on the United Kingdom text in order that the results of the vote 

might serve as an indication of the concensus of the Commission regarding 

the principle contained in article Ik. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that her suggestion for a drafting committee 

represented a compromise. If the United Kingdom text were put to a vote, it 

would follow logically that a vote should be taken on all the texts under 

discussion. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) and Mr. STEPANENKC 

(Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) supported the Chairman's proposal 

for a drafting committee to reconcile thé various drafts. Mr. Pavlov would 

be willing to accept the United Kingdom text as a substitute for the second 

part of the Geneva text, provided the word •'unreasonable" were changed to 

"illegal". 

After a brief discussion, Mr. CASSIN (France) consented to the 

establishment of a drafting committee. 

Article Ik was referred to the Drafting Committee. 

Article 15 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN.VSE.59 
Page 6 

The CHAIRMAN read the various texts submitted for the article 

and observed that the French draft followed most closely the original 

Geneva text. 

Miss SENDEE (American Federation of Labor) stressed the importance 

of finding a satisfactory solution to the problem of statelessness, in 

connection with the right to a nationality. While the joint United Kingdom-

Indian amendment did ensure some protection of that right in the future, it 

did not help to solve the urgent problem of stateless persons, whose numbers 

had increased considerably as an aftermath of the war. Miss Sender favoured 

the French text because it specifically stated that the United Nations took 

responsibility for the protection of persons who had been deprived of their 

nationality. Although the Economic and Social Council was studying the 

question of drawing up a special- convention on statelessness, the Declaration 

of Human Eights should contain a statement of general principle affecting 

the problem, 

The CHAIRMAN recalled the terms of the resolution adopted by the 

Economic and Social Council at its sixth session (Resolution ll6 (VI) D) 

requesting the Secretary-General, in consultation with interested commissions 

and specialized agencies "...to make recommendations... on the interim 

measures which might be taken by the United Nations..." and "...to submit 

recommendations to the Council as to the desirability of concluding a 

further convention..." on stateless persons. 

Mr. CHANG (China) supported the United Kingdom text of article 15 

(document E/CN.k/99). 

Mr. STONE (international Befugee Organization) felt that the 

Geneva text or that proposed by the French representative was worthy of 

consideration. The Drafting Committee's text merely dealt with the right 

to nationality. 

/The principle 



Page 7 

The principle of international protection for stateless, people vas 

accepted by the United Nations when it created the International Refugee 

Organization, and therefore the Declaration on Human Eights should contain 

a statement recognizing the fundamental need of protection of thousands 

of people who were stateless either in law or in fact. Such a statement 

in the Declaration would not necessarily impose any specific resulting 

obligation on the United Nations itself, but would leave it free to entrust 

that task to a specialized agency. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the United States 

of 'America., said that her delegation would vote in favour of the Joint 

text submitted by the delegations of India and of the United Kingdom. The 

United States delegation believed that it was preferable to guard against 

arbitrary deprivation of nationality rather than to attempt to provide 

that everyone had the right to a nationality, as was done in the French 

proposal and in the Geneva text. It considered that the Declaration was 

not the place to say that everyone had a right to a nationality and felt 

that that was a matter for consideration by an international conference 

on nationality. 

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) agreed with the remarks of the United 

States representative. Referring to Article 19 of the Bogota Convention, 

he considered that Article 15, of the Declaration on Human RightB should 

contain ft similar provision and suggested that the joint proposal of the 

Indian and United Kingdom delegations might be amended in that sense. 

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) said the question of nationality was a very 

complicated one which could only be settled by conventions between States. 

The India-United Kingdom amendment referred to one phase of the question 

only, that of the arbitrary deprivation of nationality. He could not 

support the amendment to that proposal suggested by the representative of 

/Uruguay 



E/GN.fc/sR.59 
Page 8 

Uruguay as it would raise too many difficulties. The second sentence of 

the Geneva text, beginning, "All persons who do not enjoy.,.»", should be 

retained. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) could not support the India-United Kingdom 

proposal as it stood. Although it might be an improvement on the Geneva 

text and that of the Drafting Committee, it was too brief. The Article 

under consideration should mention three fundamental ideas: (l) that no 

one could be arbitrarily deprived of his nationality; (2) that the United 

Nations was concerned with the question of the stateless person, and (3) 

that a person had the right, if he'so wished, to change his nationality. 

He felt that the second and third'sentences of the French proposal 

could be combined, and mention might be made of the provision contained 

in Article 19 of the Bogota Convention, as suggested by the representative 

of Uruguay. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that to include in the Declaration 

provisions which infringed upon the sovereign rights of States would be 

exceeding the Commission's terms of reference. Large numbers of human 

beings without nationality, rights or obligations were migrating unhappily 

from country to country. A human being had a number of rights, one of 

them being the right to be attached to a national, group; and the 

Declaration should contain a provision covering that right. 

Th<=> Economic and Social Council had already recognized its duty in 

that field and had set up an organization for the protection of stateless 

people. The Commission would be taking a backward step if it neglected 

that work. He considered that the question of the change of nationality 

raised by the representative of Lebanon had to a great extent been settled 

by Article 9 of the Geneva draft. The French Government had not submitted 

any amendments to that Article and would not object if the Commission added 

/the text 



E/cN.ysa.59 

Page 9 

the text of Article 9 to that of Article 15. The India-United Kingdom 

text covered a very small part of the whole problem, and referred only 

•briefly to the arbitrary deprivation of nationality. Mr. Cassin emphasized 

the hardships suffered by a woman who lost her own nationality through 

marriage with a citizen of a foreign state but did not acquire that of her 

husband. He pointed out that the French Government was attempting, 

through legislation, to keep such marriages from becoming the cause of 

statelessness. 

It was not sufficient for the Declaration to say that no one must be 

deprived of hia nationality. The United Nations must accept responsibility 

and protect those who did not enjoy the protection of any government. 

Replying to the CHAIRMAN, Mr. CASS HI (France) agreed to the 

insertion of the amendment suggested by the representative of Egypt in 

the French proposal. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said that questions of nationality 

were among the most complicated to be dealt with by the Commission, Every 

government had hitherto had the right to say whom it would and would not 

regard as its citizens, and to whom it would or would not extend its 

protection* 

There was more than one way of dealing with the problem of nationality, 

and he considered that the right method had been adopted by the Commission 

at Geneva when it recognized the existence of the problem of statelessness 

and decided to deal with it by sending a resolution to the Economic and 

Social Council. Action had been taken by the Council, and studies were at 

present being carried out to see what positive steps could be taken to 

relieve all the problems arising from statelessness. 

He shared the views of the representative of Lebanon in the matter, 

but considered that it would not help matters to refer to the United 

Nations in Article 15 of the Declaration. 

/There was 



Page 10 

There was some ambiguity in the use of the word "protect" in the 

French and Geneva texts as that word could have two meanings, one of a 

general nature and the other a highly technical one. 

States should not arbitrarily refuse to grant their protection to 

people who were their citizens. That was the essence of the very compli

cated and technical matter under consideration, and it was for that 

reason that the delegations of India and of the United Kingdom felt that; 

the statement contained in their amendment was as far as the Commission 

could go in a declaration of general principles which wer e to he of 

significance for a long time to come. 

He agreed with the suggestion made by the representative of Uruguay 

that the words "or denied the right to change his nationality" should be 

added to the India-United Kingdom amendment. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the 

India-United Kingdom text was more satisfactory than that suggjsted "by 

the French delegation. The latter referred to obligations of the United 

Nations regarding nationality problems, and he considered that the 

Declaration en Human Eights should not contain such a statement as it led 

to a limitation of the rights and sovereignty of States, He would vote 

for the India-United Kirgdcm text if it were amended to read as follows: 

"No one shall be arbitrarily deprived of his nationality except 

in cases and procedures determined by national legislation." 

If the representatives of India and of the United Kingdom were unable 

to accept that amendment to the text they had suggeatod he would propose 

it as a separate motion. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) was unable to accept the amendment 

proposed by the USSR representative for the reason that it vaB possible 

for a tate to pass laws laying down, for instance, that persons belonging 

/to a 



Page 11 

to a certain race or political party should he deprived of their nationality. 

That would he perfectly legal hut entirely arbitrary. He would have to 

insist on the retention of the word "arbitrarily", and would vote against 

the amendment suggested by the USSR representative. 

Mr. MALIK (Lehanon) said that, with the acceptance hy the dele

gations of India and of the United Kingdom of the amendment proposed by 

the representative of Uruguay, two fundamental ideas had been taken care 

of, namely, that no one should be arbitrarily deprived of his nationality 

or of the right to change his nationality. He agreed with the remarks of 

the United Kingdom representative, but considered some mention should be 

made in Article 15 of the responsibilities of the United Nations in con

nection with those persons vfco did not enjoy the protection of any Govern

ment. He suggested that the wording of the second sentence of Article 15 

should be amended to read; "All persons who do not enjoy the protection of 

any Government shall be the concern of -Che United Nations.5' The word 

"concern" was used in the Constitution of the International Refugee 

Organization, and he felt that the wording he had suggested would meet all 

points of view. 

Mr, LOUTFI (Egypt) and Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the amendment 

suggested by the representative of Lebanon. 

After a brief discussion, the CHAIRMAN put to the vote the following 

text suggested by the representative of Egypt, as amended by the repre

sentative of Lebanon, 

"All persons who do not enjoy the protection of any Government 

shall be the concern of the United Nations." 

The amendment we.s rejected by nine votes to six with one abstention.. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN.VSB.59 
Page 12 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment suggested by the 

French delegation, i<,et "It is the duty of the United Nations and the 

Member States to prevent statelessness." 

The amendment was rejected by nine votes to three with four 

abstentions. 

The amendment to the India-United Kingdom text suggested by the 

representative of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics was then put 

to the vote. 

The amendment was rejected by ten votes to four with two abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the India-United Kingdom amendment 

to Article 15 together with the amendment to that text suggested by the 

Uruguayan representative as follows: 

"No one shall be arbitrarily deprived of his nationality, or 

denied the right to change his nationality." 

The amendment was adopted by ten votes to three with three abstentions. 

Article 15. as amended, was adopted. 

The meeting rose at 1.25 p.m. 




